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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
purchasing@newtonma.gov  

Fax (617) 796-1227 
 

OCTOBER 6, 2020 
 

ADDENDUM #2 
                                                     INVITATION FOR BID #21-09 
 
 

WABAN HILL RESERVIOR IMPROVEMENTS  
 

THIS ADDENDUM IS TO: CHANGE THE BID SUBMISSION DATE, MODIFY CONTRACT DRAWINGS 
AND ANSWER THE QUESTIONS BELOW: 

THE BID SUBMISSION DATE AND TIME ARE  HEREBY CHANGED TO 
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2020 AT 11:30 AM 

 
Q1. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

 
A1. Yes. The bid submission date and time will be extended to October 15, 2020 at 11:30 AM. 

Q2. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents concerning 
how you will identify the winning bid? 

 
A2. Aside from properly issued Addenda, none. The winning bid will be that submitted by the lowest 
responsible and eligible bidder.  

Q3. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com/free? 
 
A3. No.  

Q4. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

A4.  The Newton TAB, CommBUYS, The Massachusetts Goods & Services Bulletin and  
outside the Newton Purchasing Department Office, 1000 Commonwealth Avenue, Room 108, 
Newton, Massachusetts. 

 
Q5. Sections 03300, 03315 and 03445 Concrete Curing and Placing makes several references to work shown on the 
contract drawings. There is no concrete placement shown on the contract drawings.  

 
A5. Reference Revised Sheet M-1, Process Piping Plan, attached.  Please note concrete surface 
repairs along core walls and concrete pipe supports/saddles as referenced in note no. 5 

 
Q6. Will there be an area within the work area for a contractor to establish a storage area?  

 
A6. Storage areas shall be determined at the preconstruction conference.  Please reference note no. 3 
on Sheet C-1.   

 
Q7. In the scope of work section 01010 item #6 states to pipe and wire C12 monitors to the PLC near the doorway. 
Monitors installed by MWRA and Programmed by others, but no quantity is listed.  

How many C12 monitors are there?  
Where are they located?  
on which level?  
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What type of wire is required?  
A7. One (1) Cl2 monitor.  Junction box located on lower level.  Conduit and wiring as shown on 
Revised Sheet M-1, attached. 

 
Q8. In the scope of work section 01010 item #16 states to replace all lights with LED lamps and re-secure. The 
pictures and plans show 10 total.  Are these the only lights to secure and swap lamping? in some pictures there are 
exterior lights Do they get swapped under this price? 
 

A8.  Item #16 in Section 01010 relates to interior lighting only.  Exterior lighting shall remain. 
 
Q9. In the addendum #1 there is a new electrical spec section that refers to doing all electrical work from drawing 
M-1. Drawing M-1 shows no electrical work other than the 10 lights. Is that correct?  

 
A9. See Revised Sheet M-1, attached, for junction box location, conduit, and wiring associated with 
CL2 Analyzer 

 
Q10.  The scope included section of the electrical specs also has a lengthy list of work to be performed. Is this work 
required? and if so, are there plans?  

 
A10. The scope listed in Specification Section 16050 1.02 is a generalized description.  All electrical 
work shall be completed as shown on the Revised Sheet M-1, attached,  including but not limited to 
CL2 analyzer junction box, conduits, and wiring, inspect, tighten, and/or replace interior light 
fixture brackets/supports, and replacement of existing interior lamps. 

 
Q11.  In regard to specification 15107, 2.01 C 11, can Citrisurf be utilized in lieu of nitric & hydrofluoric acid? 
 

A11. Citrisurf is not an acceptable substitute for use under 15107, 2.01 C, 11.  Citrisurf is acceptable 
for use as a pickling paste as described under 15107, 2.01 C, 12.  

 
Q12. The FRP/HDXLPE covers on the drawings call out specification section 11423 for additional information. 
There is no specification section 11423 included with the contract documents  

 
A12. See Revised Sheet M-1, attached . 
 

Q13. Are we required to disinfect the water tanks after cleaning? 
 

A13. Disinfection shall be coordinated by the Contractor and shall be completed by the City of 
Newton Utilities Division 

 
 
DRAWING MODIFICATIONS: 
 

1. Reference Sheet D-1.  Delete in its entirety and replace with attached Revised Sheet D-1. 
 

2. Reference Sheet M-1.  Delete in its entirety and replace with attached Revised Sheet M-1. 
 

3. Reference Sheet A-1, New Construction Notes.  Delete New Construction Note #2 and replace with the 
following: 
 
“2. Existing Domed Skylights Approximately 52”x52” by Wasco, located in Wells, Maine.  Replace 

with Curb Mounted Double Dome Wasco Model #DDSS2-5252 or approved equal.” 
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All other terms and conditions of this bid remain unchanged. 
 

PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA ON YOUR 
BID FORM. FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA COULD 

RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR BID AS NONRESPONSIVE. 
 
 
Thank you. 

 
Nicholas Read 
Chief Procurement Officer 
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